

# ACS CATALYST AWARD POLICIES EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 2025

#### AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

# **Extramural Discovery Science Department**

EDS Website: https://www.cancer.org/research/we-fund-cancer-research.html

# **Program Contacts:**

ACS Applicants should contact their program office directly using the contacts below.

Biochemistry & Immunology of Cancer: doug.hurst@cancer.org

Cell Biology & Preclinical Cancer Research: paul.campbell@cancer.org

Clinical & Population Sciences: joanne.elena@cancer.org

NCI applicants may contact Doug Hurst, PhD at doug.hurst@cancer.org

#### **MISSION**

The **American Cancer Society's** mission is to improve the lives of people with cancer and their families through advocacy, research, and patient support, to ensure everyone has an opportunity to prevent, detect, treat, and survive cancer.

# Contents

1.	DESCRIPTION OF ACS CATALYST AWARD OPPORTUNITY	3
2.	ELIGIBILITY	3
3.	ELIGIBLE INSTITUTIONS AND INSTITUTIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES	4
4.	APPLICATION REVIEW	6
5.	BUDGET AND TERM	6
6.	GRANT MANAGEMENT AND PAYMENT	6
7.	PROGRESS REPORTING	7
8.	FINANCIAL RECORDS AND REPORTS	7
9.	EXPENDITURES	7
10.	OWNERSHIP OF EQUIPMENT	8
11.	INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS	8
12.	GRANT MODIFICATIONS	10
13.	CANCELLATION OF GRANT	11
14.	PUBLICATIONS AND OTHER GRANT-RELATED COMMUNICATIONS	11
15	ADDITIONAL ACS POLICIES	12

#### 1. DESCRIPTION OF ACS CATALYST AWARD OPPORTUNITY

The American Cancer Society has a longstanding commitment to fund impactful cancer research and invest in the careers of researchers, often early on in their careers. We recognize that there has been a decrease in available funding for cancer research, resulting in a surplus of innovative and potentially impactful research projects that have gone unfunded. To this end, the American Cancer Society (ACS) announced the ACS Catalyst Award. The purpose of the Catalyst Award opportunity is to catalyze the research of early-stage investigators with high-scoring, but unfunded research projects recently submitted to either the American Cancer Society – Research Scholar Grant or the National Cancer Institute – R01 grant funding mechanisms. Through the Catalyst Awards, ACS intends to sustain the projects and investigators as they continue to apply for research grants, including resubmissions of their unfunded proposals.

The applicant must clearly articulate and justify the need for the ACS Catalyst Award. The requested funds must support the project and fall within the scope of the proposed grant initially submitted to either the ACS or NCI. Applications will be accepted in all areas of cancer research.

**Note:** The Society **does not guarantee** that funding will be available to support applications submitted in response to this RFA.

#### 2. ELIGIBILITY

The principal investigator must have a doctoral degree, work at a U.S. academic institution or eligible non-profit, and have an independent faculty appointment (or equivalent position). ACS guidelines for independence are below. In addition, the applicant must meet the following criteria:

- Must have applied for an ACS Research Scholar Grant in 2024 2025, received a score of
  Outstanding following review and moved forward for funding consideration, but the
  application was not funded (i.e., the application was given a status of contingent) <u>OR</u> must
  have applied for an NIH R01 to the NCI in 2024 2025 and scored at or below the 15<sup>th</sup>
  percentile but did not receive funding.
- Applicants cannot be the PI of <u>more than one</u> R01/R01-equivalent grant at the time of application (including multi-PI awards and awards in a no-cost extension). An R01-equivalent grant is a grant that is <u>more than</u> \$100,000 direct costs per year and has a term of <u>more than</u> 3 years.
  - Exceptions: Start-up funding, mentored or training awards, awards intended to primarily support the PI's salary, company-sponsored clinical trials that are not investigator-initiated are exclude from this definition.
- Applicants must be within 10 years of their initial, independent research position/independent faculty appointment.
- The scope of the ACS Catalyst Award submission cannot be currently funded by another funding agency.
- Prior recipients of an ACS Catalyst Award are not eligible to apply.

All eligible applicants will be given access to the application materials in ProposalCentral following communication with their respective program offices and the ACS (i.e., the funding opportunity is not publicly visible).

#### ACS Guidelines for "Independence"

When evaluating independent positions, the ACS uses the guidelines below. These "Guidelines" are meant to capture many of the characteristics of independent positions, but each item is not a requirement for "independence." Catalyst awards are made only for project-related work that is wholly directed by the applicant.

Administrative independence is typically demonstrated by a full-time faculty appointment (normally equivalent to Assistant Professor); a tenure-track position; allocated office and/or laboratory space; a start-up package; and institutional commitment defined and verified in a letter of support from a department chair or equivalent.

Evidence of *scientific independence* could include prior grant funding and senior-author publications.

Specific evidence of an applicant's independence may include:

- **Degree(s):** PhD, MD, or terminal degree in the field of specialty.
- **Title/Appointment:** Assistant Professor (or higher); Research Assistant Professor; or comparable position (i.e., Assistant Member). Individuals with the rank of Instructor may apply if that rank confers principal investigator status at their institution.
- **Training Experience:** In most disciplines, applicants will have completed a period of postdoctoral or other research training.
- **Space:** Committed independent research facilities.
- **Publications:** Corresponding or senior authorship for publications in the investigator's main area of research interest. This is desirable but not required.
- **Institutional support:** At least partially through hard-money, or money for start-up or equipment.

# 3. ELIGIBLE INSTITUTIONS AND INSTITUTIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES

To ensure that our grant funding best aligns with our mission to support innovative, independent, and publicly impactful research, we have established these guidelines. The Society's grants and awards are made to not-for-profit institutions physically located within the US and its territories. Eligible institutions should be able to provide:

- A current letter from the Internal Revenue Service conferring nonprofit status;
- Evidence of an active research program with a track record of extramural funding and publications in peer reviewed journals; and
- Documentation of appropriate resources and infrastructure to support the proposed research. These include, but are not limited to:
  - Adequate facilities and services;
  - Fiscal and grants management infrastructure to ensure compliance with ACS policies, and with federal policies regarding protections for human and animal subjects (e.g., a sponsored-projects office or a contract with an IRB or IACUC);
  - A process for appointment and promotion equivalent to those in academic settings for staff scientists for grant mechanisms limited to early career researchers; and
  - Evidence of education, training, and mentoring for fellows and early-stage researchers if appropriate for the grant mechanism.

Grants may include subcontracts with secondary institutions. Subcontracts for the research project may be with public or private institutions, provided they do not violate ACS policies. Subcontracts involving a contractor residing outside the borders of the United States are not permitted, unless the applicant can document that it is not feasible to have the work performed within the United States.

# Grant applications will not be accepted, nor will grants be made, for research conducted at:

- For-profit institutions;
- Federal government agencies (including the National Laboratories);
- Organizations supported entirely by the federal government;
- Organizations that primarily benefit federal government entities, such as foundations operated by or for the benefit of Veterans Affairs Medical Centers (VAMC). However, qualified academic institutions may submit applications on behalf of a VAMC if a Dean's Committee Memorandum of Affiliation is in effect between the 2 institutions.

These exceptions serve the purpose of prioritizing funding for academic and nonprofit institutions where flexible, investigator-driven support is often harder to secure. Many federal agencies and for-profit organizations already have significant access to dedicated research funding streams

## **Institutional Responsibilities**

The American Cancer Society does not assume responsibility for the conduct of the activities that the grant supports, or for the acts of the grant recipient, because both are under the direction and control of the grantee institution and subject to its medical and scientific policies. The institution of the PI is responsible for the accuracy, validity, and conformity with the most current institutional guidelines for all administrative, fiscal, and scientific information in the application.

Every grantee institution must safeguard the rights and welfare of individuals who participate as subjects in research activities by reviewing proposed activities through an institutional review board (IRB), as specified by the National Institutes of Health Office for Human Research Protections of the US Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS).

Furthermore, applicants, applicant institutions, and grantee institutions must adhere to DHHS guidelines as well as ACS guidelines regarding conflicts of interest, recombinant DNA, scientific misconduct, and all other applicable ACS policies and procedures.

To signify agreement with all ACS policies and procedures, an application for a grant must bear the e-signature of the principal investigator. Space is provided for e-signatures for the departmental chair (or equivalent) and institutional official to accommodate institution-specific requirements for proposal submissions, but neither are required for submission to ACS. Note: the PI must enable other users' access to the application on ProposalCentral to permit their e-signatures.

Once a grant is awarded, an institutional official signature's is required signifying institutional agreement with all ACS policies and procedures. The institution is responsible for verifying that all documentation related to the grant is correct, including all representations made by any named researcher (e.g., position or title). Further, the institution is responsible for verifying that the grantee is either a US citizen, a permanent resident with a Resident Alien Card ("Green Card") where applicable, or a non-citizen with required US government visa status. If the award does not require US citizenship or permanent residency, the institution is responsible for documenting the grantee's legal eligibility to work in the US for the duration of the award.

The institution is required to ensure IRB approval is obtained for the grant to start, and the approval documentation is uploaded into ProposalCentral within 3 months of grant activation. Furthermore, IACUC approval must be obtained before animal work begins. An IACUC approval letter must be uploaded to ProposalCentral within 3 months of grant activation. IRB and/or IACUC approval is not required at the time of application.

It is the responsibility of the institution to immediately report to ACS any finding that any information presented to ACS in connection with the application and/or grant is false. It is also the

responsibility of the institution to immediately report to ACS any action including recertification, loss of certification, breach of contract, misconduct, or change in employment status for a named researcher with the institution. This includes administrative leave, which may occur during the term of any award, pertinent to the work described in the grant application.

Failure to abide by the terms above, or by any other ACS policy or procedure, may result in suspension or cancellation of the grant, at the sole discretion of ACS.

#### 4. APPLICATION REVIEW

Catalyst applications may be submitted until January 5, 2026, 11:59 PM ET. Applications will be reviewed by <u>ACS Program Offices</u> for merit, need, and relevance to the goals of the ACS Catalyst Award RFA. Applicants will be informed of a decision (approval or rejection) by the end of March 2026.

#### 5. BUDGET AND TERM

Applicants can request up to \$150,000 for a 1-year term unless otherwise indicated by the Program Office. Indirect costs cannot be claimed. All expenditures must follow the allowable expenditure policies (Section 9, below).

- Use a start date of May 1, 2026. ACS may modify the start date if needed.
- The ACS does not fund projects that overlap with other funded projects. Projects are considered to overlap if there are any shared *Specific Aims or areas of the budget*. Scientific Directors make final decisions regarding any questions of overlap. In cases of overlap, the PI may accept only one award if both are approved for funding. The ACS does not negotiate partial funding of grants with overlapping specific aims. The only exceptions are:
  - o Funds provided by the institution as start-up support to develop a new laboratory; and
  - Awards that provide only salary support for the Principal Investigator. In the latter case, if the salary support for the PI's contribution to the project is covered by the other agency, no additional salary support for the PI may be requested from the American Cancer Society.
- Catalyst awardees must relinquish the award if or when the project submitted as an RSG and/or R01 is funded by any funding agency.

#### 6. GRANT MANAGEMENT AND PAYMENT

New grantees will receive a packet of information with instructions for activating the award. The activation form as well as other important information about the grant can be found at https://proposalcentral.com/ (select the Award tab to see the Post Award Management site). Grant activation forms are due approximately 1 month before the anticipated start date of the award. The grant activation form must be submitted and processed before grant payments start. A delay of start may be requested if this is not possible. Grants that are not activated within 6 months of the start date without an approved extension will be canceled.

Grant payments will be made in equal monthly installments to the institution at the end of each month. The ACS makes all payments to the sponsoring institution via electronic funds transfer or via a mailed check depending on the preference selected on the grant activation form.

Acknowledgement of payment by the sponsoring institution is not required. Continued funding by ACS throughout the grant period is contingent upon the institution's compliance with all terms related to the grant; failure to comply with all of the grant terms may result in a suspension or cancellation of the grant, to be determined by ACS at its sole discretion.

Personnel compensated in whole or in part with funds from the ACS are not employees of the Society. Consequently, institutions are responsible for issuing appropriate IRS tax filings for all

individuals receiving compensation from ACS grants, and for withholding and paying all required federal, state, and local payroll taxes for such compensation. Any tax consequences are the responsibility of the individual recipient and the sponsoring institution. We advise all grant and award recipients to consult a tax advisor regarding the status of their awards.

#### 7. PROGRESS REPORTING

- **Progress Report:** An annual report is due within 60 days of the award anniversary, and a final progress report is due within 60 days following the termination of the award. For awards of one year, there is only a final progress report.
- Follow-Up Report: A progress report is due one year after the final progress report due date.
- **IP Reporting:** The PI institution's Technology Transfer Officer (TTO) is required to submit an annual intellectual property report.

#### 8. FINANCIAL RECORDS AND REPORTS

A report of expenditures must be submitted within 90 days of the grant's expiration date shown in the award letter. Any change in terms, such as a no-cost extension, will alter a report's due date. The necessary forms can be found under the "Deliverables" tab at https://proposalcentral.com/.

Signatures of the principal investigator and the institution's financial officer are required. Any unexpended funds must be returned to the Society *via* the following mailing address:

American Cancer Society Inc. Attn: Grants Coordinator, Discovery P.O. Box 720310 Oklahoma City, OK 73172

Grantees must submit financial reports in a timely manner. If this is not possible, a grantee must make a written request to extend the reporting deadline. Noncompliance may result in the withholding of payment on all grants in effect at the recipient institution until reports are received.

Institutions must maintain separate accounts for each grant, with substantiating invoices available for audit by representatives of the ACS. The Society is not responsible for expenditures made prior to the start date of the grant, costs incurred after termination or cancellation of the grant, costs incurred after the last date at the current institution, in the event of a transfer and, commitments against a grant not paid within 60 days following the expiration date, or any expenditures that exceed the total amount of the award. (See also Section 13, "Cancellation.")

#### 9. EXPENDITURES

American Cancer Society *research* grants are not designed to cover the total cost of the research proposed or the investigator's entire compensation. The grantee's institution is expected to provide the required physical facilities and administrative services normally available at an institution.

It is the recommendation of the Society not to exceed the accumulated monthly installments of the grant. In the event of a cancellation or transfer, the institution is only entitled to the prorated amount of the award accumulated between the start and end dates (See below, Cancellation and Transfer of Grant).

ACS is flexible in response to the changing needs of a research program. The principal investigator may make minor budget alterations; changes less than \$15,000 per year do not require written approval from your Scientific Director. Major changes in expenditures (>\$15,000 per year) require written approval from your Scientific Director. However, for permanent equipment, the annual threshold requiring written approval is >\$5,000. Contact your Scientific Director for guidance.

The Society's *research grants* do <u>NOT</u> provide funds (direct budget) for such items as:

#### Administrative

- o Administrative salaries not specifically related to the research project
- Membership dues

#### Tuition, books, and fees

- Student tuition and fees (graduate or undergraduate). However, tuition is an allowable expense for the principal investigator of a Clinician Scientist Development Grant (CSDG)
- Books and periodicals

#### Office or laboratory setup and expenses

- Office and laboratory furniture
- Office equipment and supplies
- o Rental of office or laboratory space
- Construction, renovation, or maintenance of buildings, laboratories, or lab equipment (such as service contracts)

#### Other

- Recruiting and relocation expenses
- Non-medical services to patients (travel to a clinical site or patient incentives are allowable expenses)

Society research grant funds may be used for computers for research purposes, which can be purchased with direct funds from the equipment budget. See specific policies for different funding mechanisms.

#### 10. OWNERSHIP OF EQUIPMENT

Equipment purchased under ACS research grants or grant extensions is for use by the principal investigator and collaborators. Title of such equipment shall be vested in the institution at which the principal investigator is conducting the research. In the event the ACS authorizes the transfer of a grant to another institution, equipment necessary for continuation of the research project purchased with the grant funds may be transferred to the new institution, and title to such equipment shall be vested in the new institution.

#### 11. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

As a not-for-profit organization supported by public contributions, the Society wishes to adopt policies and practices that enhance the likelihood that potentially beneficial discoveries and inventions will be exploited to the benefit of humankind. It is the desire of the Society that such inventions be administered in such a manner that they are brought into public use at the earliest possible time. The Society recognizes that often this may be best accomplished through patenting and/or licensing of such inventions. Accordingly, the Society has adopted the following patent policy that is binding on all Grantees and not-for-profit Grantee Institutions (hereinafter "Grantee"), excluding postdoctoral fellowship and clinician scientist development grant Grantees at the National Institutes of Health and other government laboratories, for whom the applicable patent policies of the federal government shall apply. To the extent the Grantee Institution's own policies permit individual investigators to own any right, title or interest in any Funded Invention, the Grantee Institution shall ensure that each Investigator complies with the provisions of these terms and conditions with respect to such Funded Invention.

Acceptance of a Grant from the Society constitutes acceptance of the terms and conditions of this policy. In the event of any conflict between this policy and the Grantee's policy, the terms and conditions of this policy shall govern.

- A. All notices required pursuant to this policy shall be in writing, and in this policy, the following terms shall have the meaning set forth below.
  - i. "Invention" shall mean any potentially patentable discovery, material, method, process, product, program, software or use.
  - ii. "Funded Invention" shall mean any Invention made in the course of research funded in whole or in part by a Society Grant.
  - iii. "Gross Income" shall mean gross royalty income received by Grantee in respect of a Funded Invention inclusive of income from a single sale of the Funded Invention, less a total of \$25,000 towards United States patent filing fees and an additional \$25,000 USD for international patent filing fees.
  - iv. "ACS Award" shall mean the total monetary amount of the Grant provided to the Grantee.
- B. The Grantee technology transfer officer shall provide the Society with an annual report for each Funded Invention. The annual report will be due by January 31 of each calendar year after an ACS Grant Award has been received. The annual report shall include a listing or description of the following information for each Funded Invention: (1) all issued patents and pending patent applications, (2) all licenses, leases, or other revenue generating agreements, (3) all gross revenue for each preceding calendar year, (4) the filing, publication and issuance or grant of any application for a patent or other statutory right for a Funded Invention, and (5) the latest stage of development of any product arising from each Funded Invention.

Grantee shall pay all costs and expenses incident to all applications for patents or other statutory rights and all patents and other statutory rights that issue thereon owned by Grantee (other than patent filing fees as provided for in Section A).

- C. Both the Society and Grantee, (the appropriate Grantee technology transfer officer managing Funded Invention), shall promptly inform the other of any suspected infringement of any patent covering a Funded Invention and of any misappropriation, misuse, theft or breach of confidence relating to other proprietary rights in a Funded Invention. Grantee and Society will discuss in good faith further action to be taken in this regard.
- D. Grantee will license a Funded Invention in accordance with Grantee Policy and established practices.
- E. The Society waives the receipt of income until the Gross Income from the Funded Invention exceeds \$500,000.

Once the Gross Income from a Funded Invention exceeds \$500,000, Grantee shall pay the Society annually 5% of Gross Income. Such payment shall be accompanied by an appropriate statement of account. The income to the ACS from Grants other than Mission Boost Grants will not exceed four (4) times the amount of the total ACS Award. The income to the ACS from Mission Boost Grants will not exceed ten (10) times the amount of the total Mission Boost Award.

Payments shall be made on an annual basis by January 31, the year after the year that Income was received. Should Grantee not be able to make a payment by January 31 for any calendar year in which income was received, Grantee shall inform the Society at least seven days prior to missing a payment. Grantee shall have a grace period of 90 days to make the missed payment. Failure to make payments after the 90-day grace period will be deemed a breach of this agreement. The Society shall have the right to audit, at the Society's expense, the Grantee's books and records annually.

The term of this Agreement shall extend until the expiration of the last to expire patent in any jurisdiction that covers the Funded Invention, or three years past decline of revenue to \$0, or once the cap has been met.

# F. Development and Commercialization of Funded Invention

The Society wishes to support and accelerate the commercialization and deployment of the results from Grantee's research. To help Grantee bring its Funded Invention to market as quickly as possible, Grantee shall inform The Society if Grantee decides to commercialize or seek investment in any Funded Invention. The Society requests that the Grantee offer The Society an opportunity to fund, facilitate, invest, or otherwise participate in such commercialization efforts via ACS BrightEdge, its impact venture capital fund (https://www.acsbrightedge.org/).

Please note that the American Cancer Society is unable to renegotiate the terms of this agreement with any individual institution.

#### 12. GRANT MODIFICATIONS

All Forms can be found under the Deliverables tab at <a href="https://proposalcentral.com/">https://proposalcentral.com/</a>. Please note that up-to-date annual reports are required prior to approval of any grant modifications including transfers and no-cost extensions. The ACS reserves the right to deny requests for extensions, leaves of absence, or transfers.

## Change of Term

The PI may delay the start of their grant up to 6 months. Inform your Scientific Director and then complete and upload the appropriate form in the Deliverables tab in ProposalCentral.

# No Cost Extension (NCE)

A grant may be extended up to 6 months without additional funds. The NCE Request form should be uploaded to the Deliverables tab on ProposalCentral at least 30 days before the end of the grant. Typically, the total dollar amount that is allowed to be carried over must be equal to or less than 6 months of direct costs. An additional NCE may be requested by the PI if a programmatic need is justified. NCEs requested after the grant's expiration date are not allowed.

#### Leave of absence

Requests for a leave of absence will be handled on a case-by-case basis. If possible, please contact the Scientific Director at least 30 days prior to the proposed beginning of leave.

#### • Request to transfer institution

Recipients of an ACS Catalyst Award may transfer their grant from one institution to another eligible institution only after receiving written approval from ACS. Grant recipients must request a transfer as soon as a final decision for changing institutions has been made. Contact your Scientific Director American Cancer Society as soon as possible. Please note that when a grant is transferred, the institution is only entitled to the prorated amount of the award accumulated between the start and termination dates.

Prior to a transfer, the ACS must receive the following:

- o A request for transfer in writing, indicating the anticipated transfer date (i.e., the transfer request form must be submitted in the Deliverables tab).
- A statement from an administrative official at your original institution relinquishing the grant.
- Report of Expenditures from the original institution, together with a check for any unexpended funds.

- Grant transfer forms (grant information, contact information, and assurances and certification, and grant activation information). These must be completed by the appropriate individuals at the new institution, indicating acceptance of the grant.
- Payments to the new institution will not be initiated until a final accounting and a check for any unexpended funds have been received from the original institution and the transfer has been approved by ACS. This final financial report must be submitted within 60 days of the date the transfer was requested.

#### Key Personnel

Contact your Scientific Director to request modifications to Key Personnel, such as co-investigators and collaborators.

#### 13. CANCELLATION OF GRANT

If a grant is to be canceled prior to the original termination date, contact your Scientific Director and submit the Request for Cancellation form found in the "Deliverables" section at <a href="https://proposalcentral.com">https://proposalcentral.com</a>. The ACS may cancel a grant at its sole discretion if the institution fails to comply with the terms and obligations related to the grant.

In the event a grant is canceled or transferred, the institution is only entitled to the prorated amount of the award accumulated between the start and termination dates. The ACS assumes no responsibility for expenditures in excess of the prorated amount.

Follow Progress Reporting and Financial Reporting policies as described above.

#### 14. PUBLICATIONS AND OTHER GRANT-RELATED COMMUNICATIONS

When and how to acknowledge your ACS grant:

Publications resulting from research or training activities supported by the American Cancer Society must contain the following acknowledgment: "Supported by [grant number and grant DOI] from the American Cancer Society." When there are multiple sources of support, the acknowledgment should read "Supported in part by [grant number and grant DOI] from the American Cancer Society," along with references to other funding sources.

ACS's support should also be acknowledged by the grantee and the institution in all public communication of work resulting from this grant, including scientific abstracts (where permitted), posters at scientific meetings, press releases or other media communications, and internet-based communications. Grantees are encouraged to notify their scientific program office before public communication of their work so that external communication can be coordinated.

The American Cancer Society Extramural Discovery Science grant award process registers new grants with Crossref and assigns a Digital Object Identifier (DOI) number to each. The DOI number will allow tracking and identification of publications, patents, and other work that resulted from this grant award. The DOI link in ProposalCentral is located on the Award Details page. Your Crossref DOI link leads to a page of publicly available information about this grant award. The information on Crossref includes the grant number, the grant amount, the dates of the award, the title of the research project, the names of the investigators, the research institution, and the lay summary for the research.

The American Cancer Society Extramural Discovery Science requests the use of ORCID identifiers during the application and grant award processes. ORCID enables researchers to seamlessly track and share data between their record, funders, publishers, data repositories, and other research workflows. By virtue of accepting an ACS grant, the grant recipient agrees to allow ACS permission to connect with their ORCID ID record and automatically update their ORCID record with the grant award information.

Although there is no formal ACS approval process for publications by Society grantees, it is helpful to notify your Scientific Director when manuscripts have been accepted for publication. This will allow ample time for additional public or Society-wide notifications. If your institution plans a press release involving any of your Society-supported research, please notify your Scientific Director in advance.

ACS grants to you a limited, revocable, non-transferable license to use the ACS logo (as shown below) in association with your funded work. We encourage you to use it on scientific posters, Power Point presentations, and any other visual presentation about your funded work where the ACS is noted as a funding source. In turn, you agree to provide any materials featuring the ACS logo upon our request.

Permission to use the logo is limited to the uses outlined in the above paragraph. It should not imply ACS endorsement of products such as guidelines, websites, software for mobile devices (apps), tool kits, and so on.



#### 15. ADDITIONAL ACS POLICIES

See the ACS Standard Grants Policies for the following additional policies:

- Authority for Making Grants
- Source of Funds
- Tobacco-Industry Funding Policy
- Collaborations with ACS Discovery Scientists